



Mahtomedi Soccer Association
P.O. Box 683
Willernie,
MN 55090

Board Members:

President David Barkwell

VP Matt Lindstrom

Treasurer Kurt Rolling

Secretary Lindsay Miller

Laurie Jeyrlo

Molly Sorenson

Jared Johnson

Tim Stout

Mike Nightengale

Mikaelyn Guerrino

Pete Heyer

Attendees: Tim Stout, David Barkwell, Mikaelyn Guerrino, Molly Sorenson, Pete Heyer, Kurt Rolling, Jared Johnson, Mike Nightengale, Lindsay Miller, Matt Lindstrom, Mikaelyn Guerrino

Arent Hilterman, Dennis Smith

Community Members: John Thomson, Emily Kraft, Chris Burke, Kim Bauer, Peter Goloeg, Dan Zemke, Michael Determan

Meeting Date: June 6, 2017

Approved meeting minutes from May

Bylaws Discussion:

Removing members for different reasons - motion to add 5 days prior to remove someone then to be voted at next board meeting

Financial Review - Kurt Rolling

Lagging in income by about 30k - majority from summer registration

FAMS is up a bit in that regards

Paid coaches through 1st half of season- contracts to be signed

Nets/Jerseys etc from FAMS are in these numbers

Academy Budget to be prepared for next meeting

Academy Discussion:

What is the Academy

Commitment - Year Round Format - Keep Team Together

- C2/C3 could opt out
- C1 and up - Academy
 - Pool Training/Team Training/Winter Training

Winter Training: Vadnais Dome (application June 15th)

What does association want to be?

Build from FAMS up

Build from Top down

Need to focus on U4-8 transition into U9

Communication will be going out soon (2 weeks)

Arent, Jared, Matt, Laurie & Boys Coordinator

What is our ideology/philosophy as a Club?

Uniforms: Molly

Met with Stefans Soccer - Adidas

Similar pricing

Rigid ordering etc (late add 10%)

Fall - transition uniform

Practice shirt shorts and socks \$30

Spring - entire uniform

Revolution

Under Armor - 3 options

Works with late registrations

Fall - could do full uniform

Youth \$112

Adult \$127

2 shirts, shorts and 2 socks

FAMS

Mikalyn

-Fall registration to open hopefully by Friday

-Trainer issues discussed

-U8 Girls Jamboree good reviews

-Mikaelyn to have meeting 2nd to last week FAMS with Jared/Pete to transition U8 to traveling

DOC Discussion

Coerver

Coach Education

Tryouts/Team Formations

Recommendations

Field Presence - Large Network

Access to coaches/trainers

Customizable
Fits Budgets/Needs
Here for player development

Meeting Adjourned

Action Items:

1. 2 weeks - Engage parents about academy
2. Evals Registration to go out within 2 weeks
3. Lindsay to e-mail coaches to gain fall commitments
4. Lindsay to e-mail managers to see if they want pictures
5. Molly to work on uniforms